
DEPARTMENT O F  I N D I A N  AFFAIRS 
CANADA 

OFFlCE O F  
INDlAN AGENT 

Portage l a  Pra i r ie ,  
W i t o b a ,  
July  llth,1930. 

Dear Sir ; -  

In  answer to  vour l e t t e r  of t h e  29t3 
ultimo, I beg t o  advise you t h a t  I have taken 
t h e  matter of Chief S i t t i n g  Bull 's v i s i t  t o  this 
l o c a l i t y  up w i t h  t h e  8iou.x-Indians and am informed 
that he never came this f a r  East  and none of the 
Sioux here ever saw him. %ere i s  only one old 
man l e f t  a t  the Village and he came t o  Canada as 
a very s m a l l  boy. I t r u s t  this  information 5s'- 
vhat you requirei. I r eg re t  the delay i n  answering 
your le t te r ' ,  'I have only recent ly  returned from 
paying Tread$. 

t ru ly ,  

7 Indian Agent, 

hk W,S.Campbell, 
Regina, Sass. 


